City of McCleary
STAFF REPORT

To: City Council

From: Chief Sam Patrick
Date: Sept 6, 2023

Department: Police Department

Greetings Council
Activity Report Provided with this report.

The replacement vehicle (Durango) is at the upfitters waiting for equipment will
provide an updated timeline when the equipment suppliers begin shipping.

The department has a lateral applicant in the background phase should begin Field
Training around the end of sept.

Recently completed EVOC instruct training to benefit McCleary police department
and assist other agencies throughout the county.

Still moving along with other projects and items

Chief S. Patrick




